

SENATE SUBSTITUTE FOR  
HOUSE BILL NO. 5422

A bill to amend 1953 PA 232, entitled  
"Corrections code of 1953,"  
by amending section 42 (MCL 791.242).

**THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:**

1       Sec. 42. (1) ~~When any~~ **IF A** paroled prisoner has faithfully  
2 performed all of the conditions and obligations of ~~his~~ parole for  
3 the period of time fixed in ~~such~~ **THE** order **OF PAROLE**, and has  
4 obeyed all of the rules and regulations adopted by the parole  
5 board, ~~he shall be deemed to have~~ **THE PRISONER HAS** served ~~his~~  
6 **THE** full sentence ~~, and the~~ **REQUIRED. THE** parole board shall  
7 enter a final order of discharge and issue ~~to~~ the paroled  
8 prisoner a certificate of discharge.

9       (2) ~~No parole shall~~ **PAROLE SHALL NOT** be granted for a period  
10 less than 2 years in ~~all cases~~ **A CASE** of murder, actual forcible

1 rape, robbery armed, kidnapping, extortion, or breaking and  
2 entering an occupied dwelling in the ~~night time except where~~  
3 **NIGHTTIME UNLESS** the maximum time remaining to be served on the  
4 sentence is less than 2 years.

5 (3) **PAROLE SHALL ONLY BE GRANTED FOR LIFE FOR A PRISONER**  
6 **SENTENCED UNDER SECTION 520B(2)(B) OF THE MICHIGAN PENAL CODE, 1931**  
7 **PA 328, MCL 750.520B.**

8 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act takes effect 90 days  
9 after the date it is enacted.

10 Enacting section 2. This amendatory act does not take effect  
11 unless all of the following bills of the 93rd Legislature are  
12 enacted into law:

- 13 (a) Senate Bill No. 709.  
14 (b) Senate Bill No. 717.  
15 (c) Senate Bill No. 718.  
16 (d) Senate Bill No. 1122.  
17 (e) House Bill No. 5421.  
18 (f) House Bill No. 5531.  
19 (g) House Bill No. 5532.